HHS PAC MEETING MINUTES

10/8/19

Members Present:

Stefanie Furge, Nancy Braford, Kate Gregory, Teresa Hanish, Jenny Bulthuis

Meeting called to order at 7:45am

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

• DPAC: Attended by both Stefanie and Nancy. Mr. Hughes presented the slides for the bond proposal, that will be voted on May 5, 2020. He will be doing this presentation in front of various focus groups, garnering the community input and response. Groups included random voters, high school parents, elementary parents, teachers/coaches, Jr and Sr. students, and community leaders. The bond will be for \$42 million and will be used for items such as technology updates, renovating/removing all district school libraries and incorporating them into STEAM collaboration centers, adding an auxillary football field across from Ore Creek, and improvements at the main football field. While these are some of the ideas presented, the official bond wordage will be presented at a later date, after all focus groups have met. Next DPAC meeting Nov. 12th, 9:30am

ADMINISTRATION REPORT:

Kate Gregory reported that:

- In keeping with the Green School initiative, progress reports/report cards will be online. The first progress report, recently released on line, went well, with very few requests for a printed copy. Currently, the Iphone app has a glitch, that they are working on.
- The junior parent night on Oct. 3rd went well.
- College application week will be happening in 2 weeks.
- Homecoming week: Theme is Disney. Halls decorated by class, powderpuff game on 10/9, dance on 10/12.
- Senior class will have an inhouse field trip, and spend the day at a reality fair presented by LOC credit
 union. Seniors will be presented with a "job" and "budget" and move through various stations learning
 financial skills/budgeting. LOC provides all the volunteers for this event.
- Choir concerts will be coming up.
- Fall sports are wrapping up.
- CTE will be holding an open house.

READING OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING (9/10/19):

Teresa motioned to approve, Jenny 2nd.

TREASURER REPORT:

- Challenge Day donation: Jenny B. reported that Ore Creek is unlikely to request donations from schools to help support. Mr. Pumford is reformatting the program to include all students, and a grant has been awarded that should cover the next 5 years. Motion was made to move the HS contribution of \$600 to another line item in the budget.
- Parking lot fundraiser \$167
- Nancy motioned to return the Senior All Night Party contribution back to \$100. Teresa 2nd

OLD BUSINESS:

- Budget to be adjusted to show above changes to contributions to Challenge Day and SANP
- Parking lot fundraiser: Congratulations to Isabelle Nelsen!

NEW BUSINESS:

- Teacher Appreciation in November: Nov. 26th Continental Breakfast (date corrected from 11/19). Nancy to make sign up genius
- · Sweetest Day candy hand out went well.
- Fundraisers: Possible raffle. License to hold is \$50/raffle. Potential ideas were generated.

CALL TO MEMBERSHIP:

Meeting was motioned to adjourn by Nancy at 8:27 am, 2nd Jenny

Next Meeting is Nov 12, 2019 at 7:45am in the High School office.